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Meade C. Seaman
Do O
Corpetiion/intercorneciion
HQEQ1G49
600 Hidden Ridge
P.O. Box 152092
June 27, 1996 :::g.’z gw»m
FAX: 214/718-4353
Mr. R, H. Shurter
AT&T Southem States & National
Local Access & Infrastructure Management
Vice President
Room 4EC101
One Oak Way

Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922

Dear Mr. Shurter:

Your June 21, 1996, letter presented a request that you stated GTE “must” satisfy in
order to facilitate a negotiated agreement on price. As you indicated int your letter, this
request was first presented to GTE on June 18, 1896. | understand that on the
Executive Team confarence call yesterday, you again asked for a response to your
request. John Peterson, our iead negotiator, has responded previously several times
to the same request. To ensure, however, that there is no lack of understanding or
clarity, | want to confirm in writing that GTE does not intend to recast it's proposal so that
AT&T can do cost model comparisons. The following rationale is provided to support

GTE's position.

First, GTE presented a twenty state proposal of services and features available for
resale, including prices, In a June 14 fransmittal. The format and content of this
proposal was prepared to satisfy AT&T requests (Issue 001-A and 001-B) to provide a
complete list of all general retall offerings that GTE provides to our subscribers, by state;
what services GTE will offer for resale; and at what price. Prior fo sending our proposal,
during our Executive Team conference call on June 12, 1998, John Peterson also gave
you a general description of the format that our proposal would take, and AT&T voiced
no concems or objections at that time. P'm surprised that you are now taking the position
that GTE needs to “take comrective action” to provide information to AT&T in yet another
form to faciiitate negotiations on price. . . A
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Second, in owr June 3, 1996, letter to R. Reed Harison, we agreed with your
assessment that AT&T and GTE are uniikely to reach agreement on costing modeis for
resale or unbundled network elements. For that reason, we strongly suggested that
rather than focusing our energies on agreeing to cost models, we move directly to price
negotiations based on an amended work plan we submitted to you. Although you have
acknowledged we are uniikely to rsach agreement on cost inodels, you have not yet
moved off of cost model comparisons to meaningful price negotiations.

Third, in our June 14, 1998, pricing proposal, we asked that you accept or provide a
counter to our proposal by June 21, 1996. In subsequent communication with Rasul
Damji, GTE indicated an openness to entertain a counter proposal from AT&T for more
time to respond to the GTE proposal, so long as the fime frame was reasonable. To
characterize the GTE offer as a “take it or leave R offer” is an unfortunate
misunderstanding. Despite GTE's good faith efforts, we still do not know when AT&T

~ plans to respond, or if you intend to respond atall. °

Fourth, weighting each local and toll service rate element as a percentage of revenue
for each tarift ontity would be a ime consuming and pointiess exercise given the
exireme nature of AT&T's current discount proposals. On Juns 19, 1986, Ms. Kahn and
Ms. Harrington of AT&T, indicated AT&T is siill looking at discounts in the range of 30-35
percent. No matter how you ‘weight” the GTE proposal, the average discount is
approximately 7 percent using the GTE avoided cost approach. Asking GTE to recast

the proposal would delay meaningful negotiations on featuies and services and the
prices for those services.

Fifth, GTEdoesnotphnbMpdmbeyondtheq’lginﬂMemyshtesmﬁmn-
August. This was communicated to AT&T in GTE's proposed work pian update on June
18, 1996. GTE has agreed to negotiate operational issues for the additional four states
within the same time frames as the originat twenty states.

Finaly, although we view your discount position to be extreme and unreasonable, we
nevertheless have a willingness to work with you to see if there Is a way to use data

available in ARMIS to recast your model. John Peterson has offered to provide
assistance by making our ARMIS subject matter expext available for you to consutt with.
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We iook forward to your response to our pricing proposal and at a minimum, expect by
our July 3, 1996, Executive Team call, that you will tefl us when you plan to respond o

our pricing proposal.
Sincerely,

Director-Local Competition/
interconnection Program Office

MCS:mhh

& A. Rasul Damji- AT&T

" R R Hartison, Il - AT&T
B. Kahn - AT&T
D. W, McLeod - GTE

C. E Nicholas - GTE
J. C. Peterson - GTE
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